Historic Name: Brockett House Date or Period: ca. 1875 Original Use: Residence and Post Office Vicinity: Lake Ridge Source: Prince William County Historical Commission "A Past to Preserve"

Frame-constructed on a stone foundation, this two-story house has a metal-covered, gabled roof. The windows are of hand-blown glass and are joined with hand-hewn nails. The original, L-shaped house has had several additions. Much interior trim remains intact. A porch formerly spanned the front of this building, used as the Agnewville post office from 1891 to 1927. It has historical and architectural significance and is beautifully sited beside a huge old oak tree.